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TO:  Media / Press 

FROM: Judicial Conduct Board 

SUBJECT: Formal Charges 
  Maynard A. Hamilton, Jr., 
  Magisterial District Judge; 
  Magisterial District 02-3-03; 
  Lancaster County 
 

 
On November 2, 2006, the Judicial Conduct Board instituted formal proceedings against 
Magisterial District Judge Maynard A. Hamilton, Jr., in and for Magisterial District 02-3-03, 
Lancaster County, Pennsylvania. A Board Complaint was filed today with the Court of Judicial 
Discipline in Harrisburg. 
 
Specifically, the Board Complaint concerns allegations of the judge’s involvement in a June 10, 
2006 fight at Cross Gates Golf Club in Manor Township. 
 
In accordance with rules that govern proceedings before the Court of Judicial Discipline, 
Magisterial District Judge Hamilton has an opportunity to respond to the charges and a right to a 
public hearing at which the parties will have an opportunity to introduce evidence and examine 
and cross-examine witnesses. 
 
Following completion of the hearing, the Court will determine if the charges have been proven 
by clear and convincing evidence. If so, a Sanctions Hearing will be scheduled, at which time the 
Court determines what sanctions to impose. 
 
Counsel:  Joseph A. Massa, Jr., Chief Counsel 
 
Respondent’s:   Merrill M. Spahn, Jr., Esquire 
 
Contact:  Joseph A. Massa, Jr., Esquire 
   Chief Counsel, Judicial Conduct Board 
 
Note:  Board Complaint attached. 
 

(This information may also be found on www.jcbpa.org) 
##END## 

http://www.jcbpa.org/



















